Blackmon, Amanda

From: Khan, Faizan

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 10:53 AM
To: Blackmon, Amanda

Subject: RE: AR0053210+C

So they finally got back to me. They say the correct mailing address should be:

PO BOX 23670
Little Rock Arkansas 72221

Do you want me to go ahead and update it in Access for both AR0053210 and AR0053210C?

From: Blackmon, Amanda

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 11:55 AM
To: Khan, Faizan

Subject: RE: AR0053210+C

From: Khan, Faizan

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 11:05 AM
To: Blackmon, Amanda

Subject: RE: AR0053210+C

Sure, I've reached out to their consulting engineer to get a better address. Will give you an update once I have it.

From: Blackmon, Amanda

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 10:52 AM
To: Khan, Faizan

Subject: AR0053210+C

Faizan,

We continue to get returned mail for them. Have you been in contact with them recently? Anyone who could update the
mailing address or explain why it keeps getting returned?



